
From: Renner, Jamie
To: C.B. Hall
Cc: Mishaan, Jessica
Subject: RE: Your Public Records Request
Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 11:48:58 AM

Mr. Hall:
 
I write simply to correct a date in my email below. We invoked our right to additional time to

respond to your June 29th Request on July 2, not July 7, 2020.
 
Regards,
Jamie
 
 

From: Renner, Jamie 
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 10:52 AM
To: C.B. Hall <cbhallvt@gmail.com>
Cc: Mishaan, Jessica <Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov>
Subject: Your Public Records Request
 
Mr. Hall:
 
On June 29, 2020, our Office received documents responsive to your Public Records Act request
regarding Marlboro College. On July 7, 2020, our Office invoked its right to additional time to
respond to your Request, with regard to these documents. Attached is an electronic file containing
these documents, which have been redacted pursuant to 1 V.S.A. 317(c)(7).
 
Further, on July 8, 2020, our Office received documents from Marlboro College potentially
responsive to your Request. Pursuant to 1 V.S.A 318(a)(5)(B), we invoke our right to additional time
to respond to your Request due to the need to appropriately examine the records in question. We
will further respond within ten business days of receipt of your request (which we consider to have
been made on July 8, 2020).
 
If you feel information has been withheld or redacted in error, you may appeal to Deputy Attorney
General Josh Diamond. Thank you for reaching out to our Office.
 
Regards,
Jamie
 
 
Jamie Renner
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Vermont Attorney General
109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609
Dir: 802-828-5947
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